
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REPORT 

 

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

FROM: Todd Schwieger, Police Chief 

SUBJECT: Police Department Policy Manual 

DATE: July 15, 2024 
  

OVERVIEW: 

 
The St. Francis Police Department has adopted Lexipol policy 200 – Organizational Structure 

and Responsibility, 1010 – Personnel Complaints, 701 – Personal Communication Devices, 

1024 – Personal Appearance Standards, 304 – Officer Involved Shootings and Deaths, 1023 – 

Occupational Disease, Personal Injury and Death Reporting, 1100 – Facility Use. 

 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

 
St. Francis City Council to review and approve St. Francis Police Department policies 200, 

1010, 701, 1024, 304, 1023, and 1100. 

BUDGET IMPLICATION: 

None 

 

 

Attachments: Police Department Policies  

 200 – Organizational Structure and Responsibility 

 1010 – Personnel Complaints 

 701 – Personal Communication Devices 

 1024 – Personal Appearance Standards 

 304 – Officer Involved Shootings and Deaths 

 1023 – Occupational Disease, Personal Injury and Death Reporting 

 1100 – Facility Use 


